

Minutes of Holy Angels Parish Council Meeting:

November 11, 2020 – Walnut Room

Our Mission: To bring Christ's love to our community through worship, education, service and outreach.

Present: Britt Tillman, Nic Meyer, Ashley Schallitz, Angie Bell, Dick Stommel, Greg Bohn, Scott Helnes, Jamie Wallner (via zoom), Mike Melaney, Dick Geldreich, Deacon Mark Jansen, Deacon Dave Young, Fr. Howard

Opening Prayer: Nic Meyer

Approve October meeting minutes: Motion to approve October's minutes made by Dick Stommel, Angie Bell seconded, so moved.

Committee Report:

Finance (Scott): Did not meet

School (Angie): School website is relaunched. A first-grade teacher has resigned. Currently searching for a replacement.

Human Concerns (Dick S): Franciscan Peacemakers spoke and raised \$4,900. Upcoming weekend will honor veterans. The Holiday food drive is going on. Currently discussing giving tree options. Looking at a virtual option. Discussing potential future events.

Prayer and Worship(Nic): Will have a meeting December 3rd, 2020.

Deanery Updates: Hosting spring meeting in 2021 if the meeting is in person, March 15th at 6:30pm.

Trello: Brit expressed that at each meeting, we will be going over different parts of Trello. Please send Brit any areas you would like to learn more about or have questions about.

Youth spot on council: Hannah taught a class regarding keeping children safe. Many Council members attended. Brit will follow up to make sure all background checks are complete. Brit reached out to Brian. She expressed our goal is to have two youth members by the end of the year.



Additional open spot on council: Brit asked if anyone reached out to anyone regarding joining the Pastoral Council. Please continue to brainstorm possible options.

Trustees: Father discussed a need to fill a spot for Trustee. Please send names his way. Looking for diversity.

Missionary Discipleship Institute: Brit discussed attending this program. Nov 19th at 7pm. Three more classes are being offered. These are held via zoom with breakout sessions to discuss the topics. Brit also highlighted YouTube videos shared by the arch regarding coming back to mass.

Approve Archdiocese forms: Reviewed document for arch. Nic Meyer motioned to approve, Greg Bohn seconded, so moved.

Visionary Discussion – Update: Foundation: discern what God wants, use technology, interparish relationship, relationship with school, youth involvement. Brit will send out goals. Please discern which group you would like to focus on for our January meeting.

New Business: Dick Geldreich asked for an update regarding the adoration chapel and if a representative sits on our pastoral council. Adoration committee is tied to the prayer and worship committee. Nic Meyer will report back from the prayer and worship committee regarding Adoration chapel information.

Closing Prayer – Deacon Dave Young

Key Dates:

- a. Next Parish Council Meeting: January 21, 2021 7:30pm
- b. State of the Parish 2021- September 15, 2021 6:30pm-7:30pm in the Church